Admissions and Records Authorize Employees

Correspondence with identified areas that maintain student records: Correspondence with identified

areas that maintain student records.

A&R Continuing Education — Phuong Nguyen

Data Processing Files — College Credit (ITS) — Doug Johnson and Stuart Davis
Financial Aid — Robert Manson

Placement Office — Beverly Birnbaum

Veterans Office/Veterans Upward Bound — Dorothy Swayne and Joseph Alonzo
Health Services — Rebecca Barnard

Divisional/Department Files — Work Experience, Student Conduct Records, Etc. — Janet Grunbaum,
Loy Nashua and Linda Morrow

Disabled Student Programs and Services — Maria Aguilar Beltran
Extended Opportunity Programs and Services — Christine Leon

Scholarships — Peggy Card-Govela



From: Nauyen, Phuong

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain. Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Monday, September 23, 2013 4:45:52 PM

Hello Pilar,

| reviewed the link you provided related to Confidentiality, Disclosure and Review of Student
Records — AR5117.

The area description for Continuing Education does not need any updates. We currently comply
with all requirements stated herein.

Thank you.

Phuong

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Nguyen, Phuong

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Phuong,

| am currently part of the Accreditation Team who is responsible to review/edit Standard IIB. The
section that Christopher Truong, Bea Cain, and | are responsible for is section 3f. In our standard
there is a reference to Academic Regulation AR5117 — Confidentiality, Disclosure and Review of
Student Records. Under B. your area was identified as an area that maintain student records. Please
take a moment to review your area description below to see if any updates need to be made as well
as provide the current procedure used to maintain student files. To view this regulation in its

entirety please use the following link http://rsccd.edu/Trustees/Pages/Admin-Regulation-StuStu-
Pers-Servs-AR5117.aspx
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RECORDSE - CONTENTSE AND SUPERVISION

B The Direclor of Adminsicrs and Retords shall fave supsnvacory charges of sl sducalicn meconrds wilfhin Bl fer
Juradetan, snd shall be desetlly resporadls For specilic eesrds, and shall maintsw 5 B of mdividusls, by poalias o
name. 5e Sesigrated,

B Tne Rarchs Sarlisgs Communily Colege Diatest currerlly mainisics recsrds That somasse The calegeses o fies
roted beiow, Brd thal contsim inTormalos Sirectly related [o 8 shedert or siudenis. The sdusos of 8 Tée Calegoey in
ey following Il dows mot coretituly » egurement tRel sch calegory Bw maintaioged By ssch componeal of Uhe
entret, o, F suth ealepsry @ maslsred by sach sompanent of The dalnel, that sach bype of calepaey inlormalen
liplwd Be incliuded i full in gech sudenty filp, The inchusion of 8 cetegory or Type o information s the Following et
dowa coraiiuis 8 fegquirsment thal, F the fis @ maiclsised and he type af infermation sblaimed afd frrisired, swesh
Tile gmd informalion shall be made svaiabis o f'ull in soooedarnce wilth [he kmilaloes and procedures eslablished s
e policy ardcr e relersnced A2,

1. Admissions snd Records - College Crediti Thess reosads sre martsssd o he Admasesrs ool Oes
=f wach colimge -anmﬂmn‘f work takern ol sech college. Erenscripls of work Deker of offer

eslisgus, test results, solieg a, Sefriac petitiona, grade and sttendance resters, student programa,
mmm m.ﬂ'l studient certificalien reoords 8nd cormspondence wilh studerts. Feoully,
itraticn and o | staff membes Rave scoess 1o Meas fies, i such sccess B necssary for the

esmpislan of Thewr oiMasal Julles.

2, Admissiona and Records - Continuing Education: Thess moorde am mariseed « e Conlinuing
Edcrabinn Divasess ofTanes lnssled i Seria Ane and Oranpe. and include recsrds of work Leker in he conlinening
s2ucilon pregram. enscrpls from offer schoct, Dest rescls, shudenl programs, murssisry noles. Bnd
serraaponiencs. The Retonls pemcansl slae maictss a permacent eesed fis that iz the aams, adder,
txlgphene reomber, 3ale of beff. sublecls aker, prades recered. oedids grerted and afierdaroe howrs o7 each
slutenl dunng sach currerl and peat pchocd year, Facully, sdminhiration and o I wlaff e Fave
i thase MMed, & seth sccess O Aectiaary for the complelion of thaw ofMcial dulies.

3, Dasts Processing Flles - College Credit: Thaps flsx s manisined in the Information Technology Services
dupartreent and slored sither on tepe o it doc pack. Theas reconda are hept in oo of twe filea = (1) the current
Fide e (2] the histpros! Ple, Bolf of thess Niss corlsw studest rame. permasnent nomber, ourrend sddress, wrils
atlempled, prils compisled and olel grade poirle sccumyisied, snd gredusbion siaive, In sddition, the current
fie martsirs he student pagram, Personnel emplayed in [TS have sceass bo thess Ties, i such serem s
receppary Tor (e compintion of Their officisl dutiey, dpg, the ddmipsony’ Recordy iaff Fave scoess vis on-bne
termanal b the currenl Mies.

o, Finsncial Ald Files - College Credit: Thess records pre msictyoed n Uhe Firencel &3 Offices of Senls bre
Celizgs ars Sactiags Caryss Coliege. Admisistratsrs, the fearsial @i offeer, and the finarsial 2id 3taff have
sCoess o Thews reconds. 85 Sorh BOOE3S i recesssry for The completan of Ther ofNosl Sules

1 Plitarmment Ofice Files - College® Cradit: Thees records arm manisiced s the Mecement OMfice and ncods
applieatama, studert esuemes. ard lellers of recommendalen. Admeaireises, he placement afMesr, and he
Plgcerment Offce clercel oIa® Fave sccess Io (hees meconds, o such scowes & necesssry for Ehe completion of Cher
SfMicial Suliea,

& Veterans OfMice Files - College Credit: Thess mcords pre mpnisned o the Velerars OFice and mciyde
mlermalics egarting e mamber 5f whits & velersn sliofent o enrsled i for the csrect semeater and the
numtsr of dependenis clamed By The velemsn studenl Admomisirsioss, [he Velerara AT offoer. The Velsrars
Awpresertative and the Velwrans Officy clencel slaff heve scoeee o Maes ecordy, @ such sccwes & recwzzary for
ihe somplainn of thee ol Gules.

8 Health Services Files - College Credit; Thees records sre mamisioed o [Be Heslh Services Cerler gnd
inchude medhcal Bistores, trestment da mnd T da of dicatierns sdmmatened. Adminatraion and Health
Certer personnel fave scoess T These recosds. i L] y for the [ B their officisl Oulies,

B, Diwvisional f Departrmentsl Files - Work Experiences;, Student Conduct Recorda, Ebe.g [T ol reesrda
sre mawieined by 8 Dvwmon Desn or deparimend, they sre relaled to & partculsr program wilhin he divson or
Swpeiirmert =il agures specal certifl wradlior = procwiives, and may hckde ludent
gviluslars, recsmmesdshens. SofeEcemest reeands. st mtmm-nnlﬂ-mn—rmuﬂ'ﬂ
af ey bypccisle Dyen of Sludent Deveicpment ol Sants Ane College srd Ty tThe Officy of e Direcior of S2odent
Ssrviczz at Sastags Caryss Collegs.

k] Security: Thess fiss sre mesetaned By the Dirsclor of Safety and Seourlly and mciede Ueflo Jecsl kals, brafla
witlalon records, and haloncel Bge of sty icfadicns and_iccident repods.

Thank you in advance for your prompt reply. If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

The 1B or not 1IB Standard 11B Committee

Pilar Traslavina

Administrative Secretary



Santa Ana College - Admissions & Records
1530 W. 17th Street

Santa Ana, CA 92706

@ (714) 564-6007

~: (714) 564-6464

0A: traslavina_pilar@sac.edu


mailto:traslavina_pilar@sac.edu

From: Davis, Stuart

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Lyle, Phil; Johnson. Doug

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 1:24:52 PM

Here is the latest revision Pilar

3. Data Processing Files - College Credit: These files are maintained within the Information Technology
Services (ITS) department and stored on servers maintained and secured by ITS. The records are kept
on one of two servers; which are at housed at different locations for emergencies: (1) the live server
and (2) the backup server. Backups are performed multiple times throughout the day for security and
data integrity. These files contain student name, identification number, address, units attempted,
units completed, total grade points accumulated, as well as graduation status and student program.
Personnel employed in ITS have access to these files_ if such access is necessary for the completion of
their official duties. Also, Admissions/Records staff have access via both a desktop user interface
and/or web interface to the current records.

Original Version

3. Data Processing Files - College Credit: These files are maintained in the Information Technology
Services department and stored either on tape or in disc pack. These records are kept in one of two
files - (1) the current file or (2) the historical file. Both of these files contain student name, permanent
number, current address, units attempted, units completed and total grade points accumulated, and
graduation status. In addition, the current file maintains the student program. Personnel employed in
ITS have access to these files, if such access is necessary for the completion of their official duties.
Also, the Admissions/Records staff have access via on-line terminal to the current files.

Stuart Davis

Interim Director

Information Technology Services

Rancho Santiago Community College District
714.480.7409

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 4:49 PM

To: Davis, Stuart; Johnson, Doug

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello again,
| just checked and | was able to access the document. | have attached it as a word document. Thank
you for your help!

Pilar Traslavina
@ : (714) 564-6007
“: (714) 564-6464

>4 traslavina pilar@sac.edu

From: Davis, Stuart
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Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Traslavina, Pilar; Johnson, Doug
Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Sorry Pilar | was out sick most of last week. | would love to help update the documentation but the
font is hard to read on the snapshot. The link is broken however so | am unable to see the entire
document and format a new paragraph for you related to Data Processing. If you can provide a new
web link or a pdf of the entire document | can go about doing a markup for you guys.

Stuart Davis

Interim Director

Information Technology Services

Rancho Santiago Community College District
714.480.7409

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 3:02 PM

To: Davis, Stuart; Johnson, Doug

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Stuart/Doug,

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
Pers-Servs-AR5117.aspx.
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



From: Manson, Robert

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain. Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:04:56 PM

It is accurate. | might update it to say:

4. Financial Aid Files - College Credit: These records are maintained in the Financial Aid Offices at Santa
Ana College and Santiago Canyon College. Administrators, the financial aid officer, and the financial aid
staff have access to these records, as such access is necessary for the completion of their official duties.
Files are scanned into a document imaging system. The original documents are sent to the warehouse for
storage at the end of each academic year.

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Manson, Robert

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Robert,

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
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From: Birnbaum, Beverly

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Contreras, Evangelina; Fuentes, Lupe; Nguyen, Cang; Saavedra, Lupe; Vu, Giang
Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Date: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:55:24 AM

Pilar,

Testing records are not mentioned here, however student’s test results are available on Datatel
indefinitely. We maintain answer sheets for two years. Students can view their own answer sheet
during this time, if they request to do so . We would verify that it was actual student by requesting a
picture id.

Beverly

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Birnbaum, Beverly

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Beverly,

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

The 1I1B or not IIB Standard 11B Committee

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

From: Barnard, Rebecca

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain. Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:45:45 AM

Hi Pilar;

I reviewed the section regarding Health & Wellness I don't know if you need to include or
specifically identify psychological charts for Mental Health Services. Psychological services do
maintain their own charts (not part of the Medical chart). The only people that have access to
them would be psychological services, as the "medical” staff does not access them.

If you need any more information, let me know.
Thanks
Rebecca

Rebecca Barnard, RN, MSN, Coordinator
Student Health and Wellness Center
Santa Ana College, U-120

1530 West 17th Street

Santa Ana, CA 92706-3398

Direct: 714-564-6219 FAX 714-558-3732
Email: Barnard_Rebecca@sac.edu

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:01 PM

To: Barnard, Rebecca

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Rebecca,

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
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From: Nashua, Loy

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Morrow, Linda; Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Re: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Saturday, November 09, 2013 7:44:07 AM

Hi Pilar,

Thanks for checking with us. | reviewed the AR and the sections relevant to my
area looks good.

As for the current procedures used in maintaining student conduct files, students’
files are kept in my office in a filing cabinet. Only I and Maria Garibay (my assistant)
have access to them.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Loy

On Nov 9, 2013, at 6:59 AM, "Traslavina, Pilar" <pt38856@sac.edu> wrote:

Hello Linda and Loy,

My team is looking to submit edits to Dr. Rose for the Academic Regulation soon and |
was hoping you would be able to take a moment to review your area description below
to see if any updates need to be made as well as provide the current procedure used to
maintain student files. We appreciate you taking the time to help update the Academic
Regulation.

Thank you,
Pilar

Pilar Traslavina

% : (714) 564-6007

=: (714) 564-6464

A4 traslavina pilar@sac.edu

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Morrow, Linda; Nashua, Loy

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Loy and Linda,

| am currently part of the Accreditation Team who is responsible to review/edit
Standard IIB. The section that Christopher Truong, Bea Cain, and | are responsible for is
section 3f. In our standard there is a reference to Academic Regulation AR5117 —
Confidentiality, Disclosure and Review of Student Records. Under B. your area was
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identified as an area that maintain student records. Please take a moment to review
your area description below to see if any updates need to be made as well as provide
the current procedure used to maintain student files. To view this regulation in its
entirety please use the following link http://rsccd.edu/Trustees/Pages/Admin-
Regulation-StuStu-Pers-Servs-AR5117.aspx

<image001.jpg>

Thank you in advance for your prompt reply. If you have further questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

The 1B or not IIB Standard I1B Committee
<image002.jpg>

Pilar Traslavina
Administrative Secretary

Santa Ana College - Admissions & Records
1530 W. 17th Street

Santa Ana, CA 92706

@ (714) 564-6007

~: (714) 564-6464

A traslavina pilar@sac.edu
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From: Grunbaum, Janet

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2013 8:34:27 AM
Pilar,

Below are the changes that need to be made:

Student Placement Office Files - College Credit: These records are maintained in the Student
Placement Office and include applications, student resumes, ant letters of recommendation, employment
eligibility documents, payroll forms, student assistant payroll time sheets, and student assistant
performance evaluations. Administrators, the Job Placement Coordinator ptacement-officer, and the Student
Placement Office clerical staff have access to these records, if such access is necessary for the completion
of their official duties.

Janet Grunbouwuwnw
JobPlacement Coovdinator
Santow Anav College

Student Employment Progrom
(714) 564-6204

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:58 PM

To: Grunbaum, Janet

Cc: Cain, Bea; Truong, Chris

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Janet,

I am currently part of the Accreditation Team who is responsible to review/edit Standard II1B. The
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



From: Aquilar Beltran, Maria

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Truong. Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 3:23:03 PM

Hi Pilar,

| apologize for forgetting to respond @ Below is what | have come up with.
Confidentiality, Disclosure and Review of Student Record

These records are maintained in the Disabled Student Programs and Services department and include
an application for DSP&S services, verification of disability status, identification of educational
limitations, accommodations, and the Student Educational Contract. Administrators and DSP&S
personnel have access to these records, if access is necessary for the completion of their official
duties.

Thank you,
Maria

Maria Aguilar Beltran, MSW, LCSW

Faculty Coordinator: Disabled Student Programs & Services
Associate Professor: Counseling

Santa Ana College (U-103)

1530 West 17th Street

Santa Ana, CA 92706

714-564-6297

714-564-6294 fax

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:58 PM

To: Aguilar Beltran, Maria

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: FW: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Maria,

My team is looking to submit edits to Dr. Rose for the Academic Regulation soon and | was hoping
you would be able to submit a description as well as provide the current procedure used to maintain
student files in the DSPS office. We appreciate you taking the time to help update the Academic
Regulation.


mailto:/O=RSCCD/OU=SAC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AGUILAR_MARIA
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Thank you,
Pilar

Pilar Traslavina

@ : (714) 564-6007

—: (714) 564-6464

DA: traslavina pilar@sac.edu

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:37 PM

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
section that Christopher Truong, Bea Cain, and | are responsible for is section 3f. In our standard there
is a reference to Academic Regulation AR5117 — Confidentiality, Disclosure and Review of Student
Records. Under B. your area was identified as an area that maintain student records. Please take a
moment to review the descriptions below and create a description as well as provide the current
procedure used to maintain student files. To view this regulation in its entirety please use the

following link http://rsccd.edu/Trustees/Pages/Admin-Regulation-StuStu-Pers-Servs-AR5117.aspx
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From: Leon, Christine

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 2:34:04 PM

Hi Pilar

Here is my description for EOPS/CARE and CalWORKs. Let me know if you need more.

Designated EOPS/CARE and CalWORKs classified staff are authorized to access, review and/or

download SAC student records for any of the following reasons:

1) Determine if student meets eligibility criteria for program participation; and

2) Determine if student remains eligible for continuing program services by achieving minimum
standards of academic scholarship and progress; and

3) Determine when student meets term limits for program participation; and

4) Facilitate counselors’ review of student progress toward degree completion

5) Per student request, in preparation for planning next semester courses with a counselor in
advance of their priority registration date.

EOPS/CARE and CalWORKs are categorically-funded programs which require regular and on-going
review of students to ensure that they are in compliance with program regulations, both for service
provision and for MIS reporting purposes.

Student files for both programs are kept in secure file cabinets in areas which are off-limits to
program participants.

Student files are “closed” when they are exited from the program for one of these reasons: non-
compliance, have reached program term limits, or have graduated. Closed files are kept in the EOPS
Archives File cabinets for 3 years, then sent to Warehouse with instructions to shred the files after 3
years.

Thanks,
CML

Christine M. Leon

Associate Dean, EOPS/CARE & CalWORKs
Santa Ana College

(714) 564-6240

(714) 564-6230 (reception)

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:50 PM

To: Leon, Christine

Subject: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Christine,

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


http://rsccd.edu/Trustees/Pages/Admin-Regulation-StuStu-Pers-Servs-AR5117.aspx

The IIB or not 1B Standard 1IB Committee

Pilayr Traslavina

Administrative Secretary

Santa Ana College - Admissions & Records
1530 W. 17th Street

Santa Ana, CA 92706

@ : (714) 564-6007

=0 (714) 564-6464

0A: traslavina_pilar@sac.edu
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From: Card-Govela, Peagy

To: Traslavina, Pilar

Cc: Truong. Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:52:15 AM

Good morning Pilar,

Please find my response to your question below. Let me know if you have additional questions or
require further information.

Since November 2012, the SAC Scholarship Program uses an online application system, therefore, all
student records and information are password protected in an online database. Students input their
demographic, financial, and educational information into their online application. This information is
verified for accuracy by ITS. Students create a username and password and are able to log on and see
their own application only. The Director of College Advancement, Scholarship Program Coordinator
and Student Specialists have administrative access (have created usernames and passwords) to view
student information to respond to students’ questions and assure that applications are complete.

Please let me know if this answers your question. Thanks,
Peggy

Peggy Card-Govela, M.S.
Scholarship Program Coordinator
Santa Ana College

card_govela_peggy@sac.edu
(714) 564-6995

From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Card-Govela, Peggy

Cc: Truong, Chris; Cain, Bea

Subject: RE: Review/Update of Academic Regulation AR5117

Hello Peggy,

My team is looking to submit edits to Dr. Rose for the Academic Regulation soon and | was hoping
you would be able to submit a description as well as provide the current procedure used to maintain
student files in the Scholarships office. We appreciate you taking the time to help update the
Academic Regulation.

Thank you,
Pilar

Pilar Traslavina

% : (714) 564-6007

=1 (714) 564-6464

DA traslavina pilar@sac.edu
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From: Traslavina, Pilar

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 3:29 PM

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

The IIB or not I1I1B Standard 1IB Committee
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